From: Raj Patel

Sent: 20 January 2020 17:39

To: 'Irgam Shawal' < Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Hi Esther,
| trust you are well, I'm just writing to confirm that we shall see you tomorrow at 10am.
Kind Regards

Raj Patel

Director

FDR

Architects

London Field Studios, 11-17 Exmouth Place, London E8 3RW T +44 (0)20 7993 4530 F +44 (0)20 7923 4753
www.fdrarchitects.com

Master planning Architecture Interior design Project Management

3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 3k >k %k >k 3k 3k >k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 5%k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 5% 3k %k %k %k >k >k 3k k¥

From: Irgam Shawal [

Sent: 14 January 2020 17:10

To: Chan, Esther

Cc: Raj Patel ; Business Licence ; Legister, Linda

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Hi Esther,

Thank you so much for your email.

Tuesday 21st Janaury would be good for myself and Raj to attend. We will be there at 10am.
Look forward to seeing you.

Many Thanks
Irgam
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On 14 Jan 2020, at 15:53, Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Raj,
| can meet you next Tuesday 21°t or 22" January 2020 between 10am to 11am?

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.fdrarchitects.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=i8hUtiMkB5-bWkHizaaWNV6PAJehgduk9htOrCblg88&s=5igya1W1DwgIzyrfbuCJAZA9KgFDmLSG-6uZ9gdlNZg&e=
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

From: Raj Patel

Sent: 09 January 2020 11:37

To: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; 'Irgam Shawal'

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Esther Chan,

Many thanks for you representations, having read through them with the owner we were wondering whether you
would be able to visit the premises in order to discuss the SIA requirement?

Kind Regards

Raj Patel
Director

FDR

Architects

London Field Studios, 11-17 Exmouth Place, London E8 3RW T +44 (0)20 7993 4530 F +44 (0)20 7923 4753
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From: Chan, Esther [mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 January 2020 16:19

To: rpatel

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence: New Premises
Reference: 18183

Dear Raj Patel,

Applicant: Satay House Limited
Premises: 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL

Please find attached representation from the Licensing Authority.

Please be aware that NO ‘off sales’ (takeaways and deliveries) will be permitted as you have not ticked ‘Both’
under Section | (Late Night Refreshments) to include outdoors. As such, | will not be able to propose suitable to
conditions to cover this aspect.

If your client does wish to include take away and deliveries, they will need to withdraw this application and re-
apply by submitting a fresh application, the consultation period will re-start. They will need to re-advertise the
application.

Alternatively, your client may apply for variation to include takeaways and deliveries once this application is
granted.

Kind Regards
Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
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